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From: Faller, Chuck
To: "oquendo.ana@epa.gov"
Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Svec, Ed
Subject: FW: Wheelabrator North Broward - Public Notice Proof of Publication Affadavit
Date: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 10:37:27 AM
Attachments: Scan 001.pdf


Ana, please see email below.  My apologies for forgetting to include you on the original email.


-----Original Message-----
From: Faller, Chuck
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 10:25 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Svec, Ed; Porter, Timothy; Kendrigan, Peter; Epsilantis, Jim
Subject: Wheelabrator North Broward - Public Notice Proof of Publication Affadavit


As a follow up to my 12/27/12 email, attached is a scanned copy of the Sun Sentinel affidavit of the
12/21/12 publishing of the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permits regarding the construction permit
for the activated carbon system.  Please forgive the poor quality as The Sun Sentinel glues a paper copy
of the posting over the affidavit that I removed so you could read the actual affidavit.


If further information is required, please don't hesitate to give me a call at (954) 971-8701, ext 216.


----------------------------------------------------------------------
Waste Management recycles enough paper every year to save 41 million trees. Please recycle any
printed emails.
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
Date: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 10:25:31 AM
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
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